

Stefanus L. Johannes P O Box 1755 Oshakati

Email: stefanusjoh@gmail.com, Mobile No.: +264 81 4000 570

Personal Information									
Date of Birth:	Driver's License: Code B	Nationality:	Health Status:	Crin	Criminal ID No.				
20-05-1996		Namibian	Excellent	Reco	Record: None 960520				
Languages									
Language	Speak		Read		Write				
English	Excellent		Excellent		Excellent				
Oshiwambo	Excellent		Excellent		Excellent				
Afrikaans	Excellent		Good		Good				

Work Experience

-Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd - Environmental GIS Specialist (Cartographer): 01/02/2022 to date

-Betonstein Construction CC - Cartographer/Drafts man: 05/01/2021- 31/01/2022

-Okahao Town Council- GIS Intern (Apprenticeship): 01/08/2020-31/12/2020

Professional Profile

With a combined of over 3 years of working experience in the field of natural resources, Mr. Johannes is a qualified and experienced GIS Specialist and currently working as Environmental GIS Specialist (cartographer) and Environmental Assessment Practitioner / Consultant in a natural resources consulting industry on projects ranging from agricultural, energy, infrastructures, waste management, mining to land use developments. He is a hardworking, committed, and diligent professional with core skills in Geological and Environmental mapping for different developments (projects) such as mining related (Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPLs), Mining Claims, and Mining Licenses), project mapping for Environmental Impact Assessments (EIA) Studies, Digitizing databases, 3D Modelling, compiling EIA Reports and Environmental Management Plans (EMPs) for existing and new development/projects, facilitating EIA Community and Stakeholders' Engagement Meetings – please refer to the listed projects.

Mr. Johannes can develop his own initiative and also a great team player to collectively achieve set targets and goals for tasks/projects at hand. He is passionate about career growth and making a positive impact in communities and country at large.

Key Skills / Software, and Applications				
-Client Engagement and Support and Leadership	-Forecasting planning			
-Profession Presentation	-Database Programming (SQL)			
-Remote Sensing,	-ArcGIS (Software)			
-Process Development	-QGIS (Software)			
-Environmental/Scientific Research and Environmental Assessments, and	-ILWIS (Software)			
Report Compilation	-All Microsoft Tool (Software)			
-Web / Cartography Mapping	-PostGIS (Software)			
-Field Data processing/capturing	-AutoCAD (AutoDesk software) and Technical Drawing			
-Drone flying & aerial photograph capturing and GPS	-Microsoft Excel and Spatial analysis/research			
Educational Qualifications				

BSc. Geo-Information Technology NQF: 7 - Namibian University of Science and Technology (NUST) (2021)						
BSc. Business Management NQF: 7 - NUST (2018)						
NSSC Grade 12 Certificate (Science) - Erundu Senior Secondary School (2014)						
Career Aim	Personal Attribute					
-Strive towards professional excellence while positively impacting society	-Honesty and reliability					
at large through my work	-Flexibility					
-Maintaining a consistence outflow of work	-Time management					
-Deliver entrusted task within stipulated time	-Effective communication skills					
-Upgrade my personal and professional skills to the highest extent						
References						
1. Fredrika Shagama: Associate Technical Advisor & Hydrogeologist, Excel Dynamics Solution (Pty) Ltd, Mobile No. +264 81						
749 9223						
2. Mr. Justus Shoopala: Managing Director, Betonstein CC, Mobile No. +264 81 150 0775						
3. Ms. Rose Mtuleni : Environmental Assessment Practitioner, Excel Dynamics Solution (Pty) Ltd, Mobile No. +264 81 310 3691						

SOME OF THE KEY PROEJCT EXPERIENCE (PROJECT NAME, CLIENT, ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES AND YEAR)

- Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Studies for the Proposed Underground Exploration & Mining Activities and Dewatering of the Underground Mine through Asis West (AW) and Asis Far West (AFW) shafts on Mining Licenses (MLs) No. 73B, 16 & 9 at the Kombat Mine in the Otjozondjupa Region, Namibia. Client: Trigon Mining Namibia (Pty) Ltd (Kombat Mine). Responsibilities: Site Visit (underground area) & Assessment, assisting with the facilitation of public & stakeholders' engagement/consultation meeting in Kombat, Reporting mapping. Year: 2022-2023.
- 2. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on five (5) Exclusive Prospecting Licenses (EPLs) No. 8655, 8656, 8664, 8671 & 8672 located northeast of Gobabis in the Omaheke Region, Namibia. Client: Noronex Exploration and Mining Company Pty Ltd. Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Mapping. Year: 2022
- Environmental & Social Impact Assessment: The Upgrade to Low Volume Bituminous Seal Standard of the DR3425 Neaute to Karukuvisa Road (87km) in the Kavango East and West Regions, Namibia Client: EnviroPlan Consulting for Roads Authority of Namibia. Responsibilities: Geographical data analysis & Mapping. Year: 2023.
- 4. Environmental & Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) Study for the Ruacana South Phase 1 and Reservoir Rural Water Supply Schemes in the Omusati Region. Client: D&P Engineers and Environmental Consultants for the Ministry of Agriculture, Water & Land Reform; Directorate of Water Supply & Sanitation

- Coordination (supported by the African development Bank). Responsibilities: Geographical data analysis & Project Mapping. Year: 2023.
- 5. Environmental & Social Impact Assessment (ESIA) Study for the Katima-Ngoma Phase 3 & Phase 4 Rural Water Supply Schemes in the Zambezi Region. Client: D&P Engineers and Environmental Consultants for the Ministry of Agriculture, Water & Land Reform; Directorate of Water Supply & Sanitation Coordination (supported by the African development Bank). Responsibilities: Geographical data analysis & Project Mapping. Year: 2023
- 6. Comprehensive Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the Existing Gravel Mining Borrow Pits in Otjiwarongo Extension 10, Otjozondjupa Region. Client: Municipality of Otjiwarongo under Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd. Responsibilities: Site Visits & Assessment, Data Collection & Analysis, Co-Author of the Comprehensive EMPs and Project Mapping. Year: 2023
- 7. Mapping for the Hydrogeological Assessment Study for the proposed New Landfill within the Karibib Townlands of the Erongo Region, Namibia. Client: Serja HGE Consultants (for Karibib Town Council). Responsibilities: Geographical data analysis & Mapping. Year: 2022
- 8. Mapping for the Hydrological & Hydrogeological Assessment Study for the Construction (Establishment) and Operation of a Bulk Fuel Storage Facility at the Eros Airport, Windhoek in the Khomas Region, Namibia. Client: Central Oil Namibia (Pty) Ltd. Responsibilities: Geographical data analysis & Mapping. Year: 2022
- Comprehensive Environmental Management Plans (EMPs) for the Existing Solid Waste Dumpsites: Rehoboth
 in the Hardap Region and Rundu in the Kavango East Region, Namibia. Client: Rehoboth Town Council &
 Rundu Town Council under Excel Dynamic Solutions (Pty) Ltd. Responsibilities: Site Visits &
 Assessments, Data Collection & Analysis, Co-Author of the Comprehensive EMPs and Project Mapping. Year:
 2022
- 10. Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Study and Development of an Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the Proposed Oniipa Town Solid Waste Dumpsite in the Oshikoto Region, Namibia. Client: Oniipa Town Council. Responsibilities: Site Selection Analysis, Visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public/Stakeholders Consultation & Engagement (including Consultation Meetings), Compilation of the EIA Report & EMP, and Mapping. Year: 2022 ongoing.
- 11. Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Study and EMP for the Oxidation Ponds and Sewage Treatment Plant in Eenhana Town, Ohangwena Region, Namibia. Client: Eenhana Town Council. Responsibilities: Project Mapping (for the EIA). Year: 2022.
- 12. The Development of the Environmental Management Plan (EMP) for the Existing Effluent Treatment Plant in Lüderitz, //Karas Region and Oxidation Ponds in Divundu, Namibia. Client: Lüderitz Town Council & Divundu Village Council, respectively. Responsibilities: Project Mapping. Year: 2022 2023.

- 13. Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 7458 (Gluckalo Exploration cc), EPL-8800 (Johannes-don Kuume Endjala), EPL-7609-7610 (Lisias Pius), EPL-8981 & 8793 (Oa Ta Ra Development Pty Ltd), Mining License (ML) 107 (Oa Ta Ra Development Pty Ltd), EPL-3532 (Namibia Mineral Mining Plants & Products Pty Ltd), EPL-8778 (Gayane Trading Enterprice CC) in the //Karas Region. Responsibilities: Cartographer / Project Mapping (for the EIA). Year: 2023
- 14. Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 8769 (Zhonghe Mining Pty Ltd), Mining Claims (MC) No. 73337-73339 (Mwahafar Ndakolute Ndilula), EPL-8472 (Sinco Investment One Hundred and Ninety Pty Ltd), EPL-8533 (Yulu Trading Enterprises CC), EPL-6707 (John Walenga), EPL-8376 (Nakashupi Investment and Trading Connections CC), EPL-8790 (Ongwe Minerals Pty Ltd), EPL-8625 (Monarul Mining CC), EPL-8520 (Gerhard Boetie Ndala), EPL-7284 (Kambwa Mining CC), EPL-8676 (Ongwe Minerals Pty Ltd), EPL-8735 (Galore Trading CC), EPL-7646 (Cadan Minerals and Resources CC), EPL-6226 (Aloe Investments One Hundred and Ninety Two Pty Ltd), EPL-8798 (Century Vibe Mining and Exploration Pty Ltd), EPL-7057 (Justus Hamusira Hausiku) in the Erongo Region. Responsibilities: Cartographer / Project Mapping (for the EIA). Year: 2022 & 2023.
- 15. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 8289 in the Erongo Region. Client: ZOYA MINERALS CC: Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Reporting. Year: 2023
- 16. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 8167 in the Erongo Region. Client: Khorixas Iron Trading Pty Ltd. Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Reporting. Year: 2022
- 17. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 8633 in the Erongo Region. Client: Talyeni Investments Pty Ltd. Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Reporting. Year: 2023.
- 18. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 7011. Client: Giraffe Energy Investments CC. Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Reporting. Year: 2022.
- 19. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 8084. Client: Otjiwa Mining and Prospecting CC. Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Reporting. Year: 2022.
- 20. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 7337. Client: Logan Exploration and Investments CC.

Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Reporting. **Year: 2022.**

21. Environmental Scoping Assessment Study for the Proposed Mineral Prospecting & Exploration Activities on Exclusive Prospecting License (EPL) No. 4953. Client: Gazania Investments Four Hundred and Twenty Five Pty Ltd. Responsibilities: Site visit & Assessment, Facilitation of Public & Stakeholders' Consultation Meeting and Reporting. Year: 2022.

Other Projects include (Roles & Responsibilities, Project names, Client and Year):

- Cartographer: EPL-7030 in the Khomas Region: Aloe Investments Two Hundred and Thirty-Seven Pty Ltd (2023).
- Cartographer: EPL-8500 & 8501 in the Hardap Region: Credula Marianna Baros (2022).
- Cartographer: EPL-7028&7029 in the Omaheke Region: Aloe Investments Two Hundred and Thirty-Seven Pty Ltd (2023).
- Environmental Assessment Practitioner: EPL-7904 in the Otjozondjupa Region: Opulen Investments (2023)
- Environmental Assessment Practitioner: EPL-8499 in the Hardap Region: Ainna Vilengi Kaundu (2022)
- Environmental Assessment Practitioner: EPL-8747 in the Otjozondjupa Region: Okakwa Investments CC (2023)
- Environmental Assessment Practitioner: EPL-8126 in the Kunene Region: Zone Sixty Nine Investments CC (2023)
- Environmental Assessment Practitioner: Mining Claims (MC) 71524-71533 in the Kunene Region: Rautenbach, Ebenhaezer (2022)
- Cartographer: EPL-7525 in the Otjozondjupa Region: Trigon Mining (Namibia) Pty Ltd (2023).
- Environmental Assessment Practitioner: EPL-8086 in the Otjozondjupa Region: JHF Mining Pty Ltd (2022)
- Environmental Assessment Practitioner: EPL-7809 in the Otjozondjupa Region: Opulen Investments CC (2023)
- Cartographer: EPL-8651 in the Kunene Region: Ongwe Minerals Pty Ltd (2022).
- Cartographer: EPL-8727 in the Otjozondjupa Region: Galore Trading CC (2022).
- Cartographer: EPL-5855 in the Kunene Region: Shiloam Mining and Investments Pty Ltd (2022).

• Cartographer: EPL-8374 in the Otjozondjupa Region: Hans Hain Haraseb (2022).

• Cartographer: EPL-8498 in the Hardap Region: Ainna Vilengi Kaundu (2022).

• Cartographer: EPL-7847 in the Khomas Region: Loadstone Namibia Pty Ltd (2022).

Cartographer: EPL-7352 in the Khomas Region: Loadstone Namibia Pty Ltd (2022).

• Cartographer: EPL-4353 in the Kunene Region: Gazania Investment Four Hundred and Twenty Five

Pty Ltd (2022).

• Cartographer: Mining Claims (MCs) 73353-73362 in the Kunene Region: Papa Smurf Investments CC

(2022).

• Cartographer: Mining Claims (MCs) 68167-68176 in the Kunene Region: Muriels Investments CC

(2022).

• Cartographer: Mining Claims (MCs) 72545-72774 in the Kunene Region: Golden Empire Mineral

Mining CC (2022).

CERTIFICATION:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe me, my

educational qualifications, and professional experience.

•••••

Signature

Date: 27 June 2023